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Yes. 

Best,
Tong (John) Tu 

Planner IV (Supervising Planner) |
Planning Division | PBCE 
City of San José
| 200 East Santa Clara Street
 
Email:
john.tu@sanjoseca.gov |
Phone: (408)-535-6818
For More Information Please Visit: http://www.sanjoseca.gov/planning

From: Wessling, Cheryl <Cheryl.Wessling@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 5:40 PM
To: Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Downtown West Project <downtownwest@esassoc.com>
Subject: RE: Update to Google Project Website
 
Okay – and are we still taking comments on DTW on the feedback form?
 

From: Tu, John 
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 5:38 PM
To: Wessling, Cheryl <Cheryl.Wessling@sanjoseca.gov>; Kuhlmann, Dylan <dylan.kuhlmann@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Rood, Timothy <timothy.rood@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re: Update to Google Project Website
 
Cheryl, 
 
That makes a lot more sense to put PC study session at the top. 
 

Best,
Tong (John) Tu 
 
Planner IV (Supervising Planner) |
Planning Division | PBCE 
City of San José
| 200 East Santa Clara Street  
Email:
john.tu@sanjoseca.gov |
Phone: (408)-535-6818
For More Information Please Visit:
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/planning

 

From: Wessling, Cheryl <Cheryl.Wessling@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 5:36 PM
To: Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Kuhlmann, Dylan <dylan.kuhlmann@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Rood, Timothy <timothy.rood@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: RE: Update to Google Project Website
 
I’ll fix it … I happen to be on the page. John, should I move down the Oct. 19 community meeting info, and instead place the upcoming
Dec. 10 Planning Commission Study Session at the top of the page?
 
-- Cheryl
 

From: Tu, John 
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 5:30 PM
To: Kuhlmann, Dylan <dylan.kuhlmann@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Wessling, Cheryl <Cheryl.Wessling@sanjoseca.gov>; Rood, Timothy <timothy.rood@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re: Update to Google Project Website
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Here is the updated Oct. 7, 2020 plan set and documents:




ort Land Use Commission Referral
* Project Features
* Applicant Response to Initial Submittal Comments

Project Description - Updated Submittal

The Diridon Station Area Plan (DSAP) adopted by the City Council in 2014 establishes a long-ter
creating a vibrant, mixed-use urban destination adjacent to a new intermodal transit station tc
City's growth policies. While acknowledging the fundamental importance of transit infrastructt
emphasizes the importance of experiential qualities that would enhance both the local area as
San José by creating:





 
You don't have a create a new header, just use the same format as the following text 
 

 
 

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

 

From: Kuhlmann, Dylan <dylan.kuhlmann@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 5:24 PM
To: Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Wessling, Cheryl <Cheryl.Wessling@sanjoseca.gov>; Rood, Timothy <timothy.rood@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re: Update to Google Project Website
 
Hey there John, 
I've updated the page! Please let me know if you need any further changes.
 
Best,
Dylan Kuhlmann, Web & Social Media  
Department of Planning, Building and Code Enforcement 
408.535.6836  | www.sanjoseca.gov/permitcenter  
Facebook  Twitter  Instagram  |
Newsletter Sign-Up 

From: Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 12:29 PM
To: Kuhlmann, Dylan <dylan.kuhlmann@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Wessling, Cheryl <Cheryl.Wessling@sanjoseca.gov>; Rood, Timothy <timothy.rood@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Update to Google Project Website
 
Dylan, 
 
Can you update the Google Project Website. 
 
Between Applicant response and Project Description - Updated Submittal 
 
Add
 
"Additional Submittals Documents provided November 25, 2020"

Draft Downtown West Consistency Check Form
Draft Downtown West Subsequent Review 
Revised General Plan Amendment Language 

 
Make each of the above bullets a link to correspondent documents attached to this email. 
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
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